

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

February 09, 2015

Attn: Mr. Jostein Trones
Norwegian Special Mission
Sundt Air Hangar
Gardermoen N-2060
Norway

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Mr. Jostein Trones,

This refers to application, File No. 0087-EX-ST-2015, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. The FAA objects to the use of the test frequencies and asks that you coordinate this testing with the FAA. Testing should be coordinated with either Victor Hinton or Margartte Ebate available at 202-267-7532 for Victor Hinton and 202-267-7871 for Margarette Ebate.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 26821

Sincerely,

Nnake Nweke
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch